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October 23, 2015

Via E-mail and U.S. Mail

Mr, David Catanach, Director

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Dismissal of Case No. 15399

Dear Mr. Catanach:

" Cimarex Energy Co. of Colorado asks that the above-referenced case
for a non-standard oil spacing and proration unit and compulsory pooling be

dismissed.

Sincerely,

enniter L. Bradfute

Jennlfer L. Bradfute
505.848.1845
Fax: 505.848.1882
{ib@modrall.com

Modrall Sperling
Roeh! Harris & Sisk P.A.

Bank of America Centre
500 Fourth Street NW
Sulte 1000
Albuquerque,

New Mexico 87102
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